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1 April 1982

To: | |
House Liasion, CIA Legislative Liasion Division

From: [ , |
| ILegislative Affairs Office

Subject: Response to HPSCI El1 Salvador Questions

1. Attached are |responses to the questions forwarded
by you on 24 March. As you requested, we have responded to ques-
tions 1,2,3,7,9 and 10.

2., As I informed you earlier, | has approved
sending the HPSCI photocopies of the vu-graphs used 1n the brief-
ing.

3. We appreciate your extension of the original 31 March
deadline. If vou have any questions please do not hesitate to
call me on the secure line| |
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